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From: Campbell, Dr Henrietta

Sent: 03 February 2005 14:11

To: McCarthy, Miriam

Subject: RE: FW: hyponatraemia-related deaths -
Miriam

Can we get data by age group, Particularly children?
Etta

~~~~~ Original Message-----

F'rom: McCarthy, Miriam

sent: 03 PFebruary 2005 12:11

To: Campbell, Dr Henrietta: Carson, Ian
Subject: FW: FW: hyponatraemia-related deaths -

| Mo/ Tan

For information as discussed
miriam

————— Original Message-----
From: McColgan, Jim

sent: 31 January 2005 09:48
T'o: McCarthy, Miriam

Cc: Seeds, Gillian
Subject: FW: FW: hyponatraemia-related deaths - Anita Brock

Miriam,

I spoke to DMRBR in NISRA just to confirm that underlying cause of death ig the Primary
Cause of death. They confirmed that it 1s.

| N

The England & Wales figures are attached. I will work out the rates as a proportion of
total deaths and get back to vyou asap.

L) im McColgan

§§§~m~—0r1glnal Message- - - - - ' |
“From: Mortallty— [mailto:Mortality—
sent: 28 January 2005 17:0

Subject: Re: FW: hyponatraemia-related deaths - Anita Brock

Dear James

Please find the data requested attached below:
(See attached file: PQ NIDHSS - hyponatreamia.xls)
Data are not availale before 1993 for mentions.
Yours sincerely

Anita Brock

Research Officer

Mortality Statistics
e-mail: mortallt )

Anita Brock
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3/01/2005 16:10

To: Mortalil1ty@ONS
CC: .
Subject: FW: hyponatraemia-related deaths - Anita Brock

————— Forwarded by Anita Brock/DHD/SESAG/LONDON/ONS on 28/01/05 16:13 - ---

James . McColgan@-
. TO; Anita

Brock/DHD/SESAG/LONDON/ONS@ONS
CcC.

Gillian.Seeds®@
28/01/05 16:07 Subject: FW: hyponatraemia-

related deaths

(

I tried reaching you by phone but must have the wrong number.

I am looking for some background information to suppoxrt a PQ I have on
hyponatraemia related deaths. I obtained figures from NISRA (GRO) here in

NI
for hyponatraemia and fluid overload deaths registered each year from 1984

to 2003.

The ICD-9 codes used were 276.1 and 276.6 for the yvears 1984 to 2000 and
1CD-10 codes E87.1 and E87.7 for the vears 2001 to 2003.

Could you provide the figures for 1) primary diagnosis only and for 2)

where
any secondary diagnoses included the codes.

Untortunately I need this information urgently, so if you can provide part
1
_ today I would greatly appreciate it and maybe follow up with part 2 as soon
(18 you can.

L oua you also copy your response to Gillian.

- Thanks again.

————— Original Message-----
From: McColgan, Jim
sSent ; 28 January 2005 15:16

ro: an- browne |

Cc: Seeds, Gilllan
Subject: hyponatraemia-related deaths
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> As discussed I am looking for some background information to support a PQ
> I have on hyponatraemia related deaths. I obtained figures from NISRA
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(GRO) here in NI for hyponatraemia and fluid overload deaths registered

-

each year from 1984 to 2003.

The ICD-9 codes used were 276.1 and 276.6 for the vears 1984 to 2000 and
1CD-10 codes E87.1 and E87.7 for the years 2001 to 2003. _

Could you provide the figures for 1) primary diagnosis only and for 2)
where any secondary diagnoses included the codes.

: 073-011-059
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5 ns discussed I need this information urgently, so if you can provide part
1l today I would greatly appreciate it and maybe follow up with part 2 as

Could you alsoc copy your response to Gillian.

My number ig - 1f you need to speak to me.

Thanks again.

VUVVVVVVUV

Jim McColgan

: . 073-011-060
DHSSPS






